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Alabama Council of Human

Relations

Nonprofit/Government Agency

319 West Glenn

P.O. Box 409

Auburn, AL 36831-0409

Contact: Ms. Nancy Spears

Tel.: 334-821-8336 ¢ Fax: 337-826-6397
almag@achr.com
www.achr.com/csbg.htm

Alabama Gas Corporation

Utility /Association

605 Richard Arrington Jr. Blvd. North
Birmingham, AL 35203-2707

Contact: Ms. Teresa Thornton

Tel.: 205-326-8424 ¢ Fax: 205-326-2583
teresa.thornton@ ENERGEN.COM

Www.energen.com

Alabama Power Company
Sustaining Utility

PO Box 2641

Birmingham, AL 35291-0011

Contact: Ms. Peggy Burnett

Tel.: 205-257-2357 ¢ Fax: 205-257-1860
peburnet@southernco.com
www.southernco.com

American Red Cross/ Project
Share

Nonprofit/Government Agency

Birmingham Area Chapter

300 Chase Park South

Hoover, AL 35244-1820

Contact: Ms. Wilma Sims-Moore

Tel.: 205- 439-7832 & Fax: 205-439-7829
Wilma.Sims-Moore@redcrossal.org
www.redcross.org

Community Service Programs of
West Alabama

Nonprofit/Government Agency

601 Black Bears Way

Tuscaloosa, AL 35401

Contact: Ms. Cynthia W. Burton

Tel.: 205-469-1018 x 231

Fax: 205-758-7229

churton@cspwal.com

www.cspwal.com
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MaChis Lower Creek Indian

Tribe of Alabama
Nonprofit/Government Agency

303 N. Main Street

Kinston, AL 36453

Contact: Ms. Nancy Carnley
Tel.: 664-565-3207
machis@centurytel.net

Agents of Change
Individual

1705 North Jackson

Little Rock, AR 72207
Contact: Mr. Wally Nixon
Tel.: 501-831-0364 cell
agentsofchange@gmail.com
www.agents-of-change.com/

Arkansas Community Action
Agency Assoc.

Nonprofit/Government Agency

300 Spring Street, Suite 1010

Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: Ms. Rose Adams

Tel.: 501-372-0807
radams@acaaa.org

www.acaa.org

Arkansas Department of Human
Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 1437, Slot #1330

Little Rock, AR 72203

Contact: Mr. Thomas E. Green

Tel.: 501-682-8715 ¢ Fax: 501-682-6736
Thomas.Green@Arkansas.gov

www.arkansas.gov

Arkansas Energy Network
Individual

300 Spring Street, Suite 1020

Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: Mr. Steve Copley

Tel.: 501-372-0891

scopley438@aol.com
www.southerngoodfaithfund.org/arenergy
network.php

National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005

Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Central Arkansas Development
Council

Nonprofit/Government Agency

722 Grant Street

P.O. Box 580

Benton, AR 72018

Contact: Mr. Larry Cogburn

Tel.: 501-778-1133 ¢ Fax: 501-778-9120
lcogburn@cadc.cc

www.cadconline.com

Entergy Arkansas

Supporting Utilaty

1405 Highway 62 SW

Mountain Home, AR 72653

Contact: Ms. Jamie Stringfellow

Tel.: 870-365-7156 ¢ Fax: 870-425-9011
jstring@entergy.com
www.entergy-arkansas.com

Southern Good Faith Fund
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1400 West Markham, Suite 400

Little Rock, AR 72201

Contact: Ms. Rosalie Stewart

Tel.: 501-661-0322 ¢ Fax: 870-535-0741
rstewart@southerngtt.org
www.southerngff.org

Arizona Community Action

Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

2700 North 3rd Street, Suite 3040
Phoenix, AZ 85004-1129

Contact: Ms. Cynthia Zwick

Tel.: 602-604-0640 ¢ Fax: 602-604-0644
czwick@azcaa.org

WWW.azcaa.org

Arizona Community Services
Adm., DES

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1789 W. Jefferson, Site Code 0867

P.O. Box 6123-0862

Phoenix, AZ 85007

Contact: Ms. Sandra Mendez

Tel.: 602-542-6607 ¢ Fax: 602-364-1756
smendez@azdes.gov
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MCHSD Community Services
Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

234 N. Central, Suite 3000

Phoenix, AZ 85004

Contact: Ms. Margarita Leyvas

Tel.: 602-506-4983 ¢ Fax: 602-506-4749
mleyvas@mail. maricopa.gov
Www.maricopa.gov

Salt River Project

Utility /Association

P.O. Box 52025, PAB 370

Phoenix, AZ 85072-2025

Contact: Ms. Bonnie Temme

Tel.: 602-236-9915 ¢ Fax: 602-236-5755
btemme(@srpnet.com

www.srpnet.com

San Carlos Apache Tribe
Nonprofit/Government Agency

Building #7, San Carlos Ave.

PO Box 0

San Carlos, AZ 85558

Contact: Mr. Terry Ross

Tel.: 928-475-2670 ¢ Fax: 928-475-2342
tss@scatcom.net
www.itcaonline/tribes_sancarl.html

Tucson Electric
Power/UniSource Energy
Services

Utility /Association

P.O.Box 711

Tucson, AZ 85702

Contact: Ms. Sharon Foltz

Tel.: 520-884-3677 ¢ Fax: 520-884-3606
betsy2@tep.com

wWww.tep.com

Western Arizona Council of
Governments
Nonprofit/Government Agency

224 South 3rd Avenue

Yuma, AZ 85364

Contact: Ms. Gina K. Whittington

Tel.: 928-217-7123 & Fax: 928-329-4248
ginaw(@wacog.com

WWW.Wacog.com
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Califormia Department of
Community Services

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

and Development

2389 Gateway Oaks Dr., Ste. 100
Sacramento, CA 95833

Contact: Mr. Jason Wimbley

Tel.: 916-341-4356 ¢ Fax: 916-341-4356
jwimbley@csd.ca.gov

www.csd.ca.gov

Community Action Partnership
of Orange County
Nonprofit/Government Agency

7180 Lampson Avenue

Garden Grove, CA 92841

Contact: Ms. Kathy Kifaya

Tel.: 714-839-0595 x5001

Fax: 714-839-2817

kkifaya@capoc.org

WWW.Capoc.org

Community Action Partnership
of Riverside County
Nonprofit/Government Agency

2038 Iowa Avenue, Suite B-102
Riverside, CA 92507

Contact: Ms. Maria Juarez

Tel.: 951-955-4900 ¢ Fax: 951-955-6494
mjuarez@capriverside.org
www.capriverside.org

Modesto Irrigation District
Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 4060

Modesto, CA 95352

Contact: Mr. Kenneth L. Hanigan

Tel.: 209-526-7349 ¢ Fax: 209-526-7575
KenH@MID.org

www.mid.org

Redwood Community Action
Association

Leadership Nonprofit/Government Agency

904 G Street

Eureka, CA 95501

Contact: Ms. Valerie Martinez

Tel.: 707-269-2009 ¢ Fax: 707-445-0884
valmartinez@rcaa.org

WWW.Icaa.org

Sacramento Municipal Utility
District (SMUD)

Leadership Utility

6301 S Street (MS A203)

Sacramento, CA 95817-1899

Contact: Ms. John Grindrod

Tel.: 916-732-5479 ¢ Fax: 916-732-5695
jgrindr@smud.org

www.smud.org

San Diego Gas & Electric
Ulility/Association

8326 Century Court, CP62-E
San Diego, CA 92123

Contact: Ms. Sandra Williams
Tel.: 858-636-5798
smwilliams@semprautilities.com
www.semprautilities.com

Southern California Edison Co.
Ultility /Association

2244 Walnut Grove Avenue, Quad 2A
Rosemead, CA 91770

Contact: Ms. Debra Groves

Tel.: 626-302-2474 ¢ Fax: 626-302-8003
debra.groves@sce.com

www.sce.com

Southern California Gas
Company, A Sempra Energy
Utility

Supporting Utility

555 West 5th Street, ML 12F1

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Contact: Ms. Greta Shelton

Tel.: 213-244-4604 ¢ Fax: 213-244-4673
GShelton@semprautilities.com
www.socalgas.com

The Salvation Army - Golden
State Division

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 193465

San Francisco, CA 94119-3465

Contact: Ms. Nancy Udy

Tel.: 415-503-2787 & Fax: 415-495-4723
nancy.udy@usw.salvationarmy.org
www.usw.salvationarmy.org




Adams County LEAP

Indindual

7190 Colorado Blvd

Commerce City, CO 80022

Contact: Ms. Susie McBride

Tel.: 303-227-2368 ¢ Fax: 303-227-2650
Susie.McBride@dss.co.adams.co.us
www.co.adams.us

Atmos Energy

Supporting Utility

120 S. 6th St.

Canon City, CO 81212
Contact: Ms. Renee Reed

Tel.: 719-275-3338
Renee.Reed@atmosenergy.com
www.atmosenergy.com

Colorado Dept. of Human
Services - LEAP

Nonprofit/Government Agency

789 Sherman Street, Suite 440

Denver, CO 80203

Contact: Mr. Todd Jorgensen

Tel.: 303-861-0325 ¢ Fax: 303-861-0275
scott.barnette@state.co.us
www.colorado.gov/leap

Colorado Springs Utilities-
Project COPE
Nonprofit/Government Agency

Customer Revenue Dept.

PO Box 1103

Colorado Springs, CO 80947-1015
Contact: Mr. Roddy Curry

Tel.: 719-668-8911 & Fax: 719-668-8154

reurry(@csu.org

www.csu.org/ customer/assistance/cope/index
.html

Energy Outreach Colorado
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

225 16th Avenue, Suite 200

Denver, CO 80203-1612

Contact: Ms. Jennifer Gremmert

Tel.: 303-825-8750 ¢ Fax: 303-825-0765
sarnold@energyoutreach.org
www.energyoutreach.com
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Energy Strategies and Solutions

National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005

Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

TVCCA

Individual

PO Box 1169

Arvada, CO 80001-1169

Contact: Ms. Karen M. Brown

Tel.: 303-467-9200 ¢ Fax: 303-467-9208
kmbrown@energystrategiesllc.com
www.energystrategiesllc.com

Community Renewal Team, Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

555 Windsor Street

Hartford, CT 06120

Contact: Ms. Lena Rodriguez

Tel.: 860-560-5608 ¢ Fax: 860-527-3305
lenar@crtct.org

www.crtct.org

Connecticut Light and Power
Co. and Yankee Gas

Leadership Utility

PO Box 270

Hartford, C'T 06141-0271

Contact: Ms. Lindsay Parke

Tel.: 860-665-3306 ¢ Fax: 860-665-5755
parkelw@nu.com

Wwww.nu.com

Northwest Corner Fuel Bank
Individual

P.O. Box 385

Sharon, C'T 6069

Contact: Ms. Ella L. Clark

Tel.: 860-364-1003 ¢ Fax: 860-364-5789
ellaclark@sharon-ct.org

Operation Fuel, Inc.

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

One Regency Drive, Suite 200
Bloomfield, C'T 06002

Contact: Ms. Pat Wrice

Tel.: 860-243-2345 ¢ Fax: 860-726-9310
pat@operationfuel.org
www.operationfuel.org

Nonprofit/Government Agency

401 W. Thames St., Unit 201
Norwich, CT 06360

Contact: Mr. Christopher Sardo
Tel.: 860-425-6552
csardo@tvcca.org
www.tvcca.org

Chesapeake Utilities Corp.
Supporting Utalaty

350 S. Queen Street

Dover, DE 19904

Contact: Mr. Shane Breakie

Tel.: 302-734-6799 ¢ Fax: 302-734-6007
shreakie@chpk.com

www.chpk.com

American Gas Association
Ulility/Association

400 North Capitol Street NW
Washington, DC 20001

Contact: Ms. Bree Raum

Tel.: 202-824-7208 ¢ Fax: 202-824-7090
braum@aga.org

WWW.aga.org

American Public Gas
Association

Utility /Association

201 Massachusetts Avenue, NW

Suite C-4

Washington, DC 20002

Contact: Mr. Dave Schryver

Tel.: 202-464-2742 ¢ Fax: 202-464-2910

WWW.apga.org

American Public Power
Association

Supporting Utility

1875 Connecticut Ave. NW, Suite 1200
Washington, DC 20009-5715

Contact: Mr. Nick Braden

Tel.: 202-467-2952 & Fax: 202-467-2910
nbraden@publicpower.org
www.appanet.org




D.C. Office of the Peoples

Counsel

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1133 15 St. NW, Suite 500

Washington, DC 20005

Contact: Ms. Pam Nelson

Tel.: 202-727-3071 & Fax: 202-727-1014
pnelson@opc-dc.gov

www.opc-dc.gov

DTE Energy

Sustaining Utility

601 Pennsylvania Ave., NW, Suite- 350-N
Washington, DC 20004

Contact: Mr. Renze L. Hoeksema

Tel.: 202-347-8420 ¢ Fax: 202-347-8423
hoeksemar@dteenergy.com
www.dteenergy.com

Edison Electric Institute

Utility /Association

701 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW
Washington, DG 20007

Contact: Ms. Tracey Parker

Tel.: 202-528-5051 ¢ Fax: 202-508-5403
tparker@eei.org

www.eel.org

NiSource

Utility /Association

10 G Street NE, Suite 400
Washington, DC 20002
Contact: Mr. Alex Oehler
Tel.: 202-216-9772
aoehler@nisource.com
www.nisource.com

Pacific Gas & Electric Company
Utility /Association

900 7th Street, NW, Suite 950
Washington, DC 02001

Contact: Ms. Sylvia Aldana

Tel.: 202-638-3501 ¢ Fax: 202-638-3522
SRAl@pge.com

www.pge.com
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Washington Gas
Ultility /Assoctation

101 Constitution Avenue, NW
Washington, DC 20080

Contact: Ms. Kelly Caplan

Tel.: 202-624-6335 ¢ Fax: 202-624-6010
Kelly.Caplan@washgas.com
www.washingtongas.com

Broward County Community
Action Agency

Nonprofit/Government Agency

901 NW 31 Ave.

Ft. Lauderdale, FL. 33311

Contact: Ms. Patricia West

Tel.: 654-357-5025
pwest@broward.org

www.broward.org

Florida Power and Light

Sustaining Ulility

9250 West Flagler Street, Suite # 6451
Miami, FL 33174

Contact: Mr. Louis Gonzalez, Jr.

Tel.: 305-552-3274 ¢ Fax: 305-552-3232
louis_gonzalez@fpl.com

www.fpl.com

Gulf Power
Ulility/Association

One Energy Place,
Pensacola, FL. 32520
Contact: Ms. Lynn Erickson
Tel.: (850) 444-6249:
blericks@southernco.com
www.southernco.com

Homestead Energy Services
Ultility /Association

City of Homestead

675 North Flagler Avenue

Homestead, FL. 33030

Contact: Ms. Barbara Quinones

Tel.: 305-224-4700 ¢ Fax: 305-224-4769
bquinones@cityothomestead.com
www.cityothomestead.com

National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005

Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

JEA

Utility /Association

21 West Church Street, T-6
Jacksonville, FL. 32202
Contact: Ms. Nancy Kilgo
Tel.: 904-665-6439
KilgNA@jea.com

www.jea.com

Palm Beach County Human
Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1440 Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd.
Riviera Beach, FL 33404-7236
Contact: Ms. Kathleen Cole

Tel.: 501-865-4680
Kcole@pbcgov.org
www.pbcgov.org

Social Services Coordinators,
LLC

Nonprofit/Government Agency

14261 Commerce Way

Miami Lakes, FL. 33016

Contact: Mr. Tom Christopher

Tel.: 305-779-6070 x7692
thest8@gmail.com

The Salvation Army Florida
Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 270848

Tampa, FL 33688

Contact: Ms. Garol Lang

Tel.: 813-383-5722 & Fax: 813-383-5779
carol_Lang@uss.salvationarmy.org
www.uss.salvationarmy.org

AGL Resources

Utility /Association

PO Box 4569

Atlanta, GA 30302

Contact: Ms. Connie Mclntyre

Tel.: 404-584-3180 ¢ Fax: 404-584-3489
cmcintyre@aglresources.com
www.aglresources.com




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
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Georgia Dept. of HR/DFCS

Nonprofit/Government Agency

Community Services Section

Two Peachtree St., Suite 21-276

Atlanta, GA 30303-3180

Contact: Ms. Lynn Sims

Tel.: 404-463-2016 ¢ Fax: 404-657-4480
Lsims@dhr.state.ga.us
www.dhr.state.ga.us

Heating Energy Assistance
Team, Inc. (H.E.A.T., Inc.)
Nonprofit/Government Agency

2167 Northlake Pkwy., Suite 112
Tucker, GA 30084

Contact: Mrs. Janet Joseph

Tel.: 678-418-6571 ¢ Fax: 678-406-0212
jjoseph@heatga.org

www.heatga.org

The Salvation Army/ Project
Share

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

1000 Center Place

Norcross, GA 30093

Contact: Mr. Michael Bradford

Tel.: 678-418-4649 ¢ Fax: 770-441-6239
mike_bradford@uss.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

SEICAA

Nonprofit/Government Agency

641 N. 8th Avenue

Pocatello, ID 83201

Contact: Ms. Julia Gampbell

Tel.: 208-232-1114 ¢ Fax: 208-234-4697
jcampbell@seicaa.org

www.seicaa.org
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CEDA - Community and
Economic Dev. Assoc. of Cook
County

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

208 LaSalle Street, SE, Suite 1900
Chicago, IL 60604

Contact: Ms. Marsha Belcher

Tel.: 312-795-1254
mbelcher@cedaorg.net
www.cedaorg.net

Energy Assistance Foundation
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 1758

Decatur, IL 62525

Contact: Ms. Susan Sams

Tel.: 217-424-6424

ssams@ameren.com
www.ameren.com/ILChoice/ADC_NonResH
ardship.asp

Illinois Department of
Commerce of Economic
Opportunity
Nonprofit/Government Agency

100 West Randolph Street
Suite 3-400

Chicago, IL 60601

Contact: Mr. Larry Dawson
Tel.: 312-814-2606 ¢ Fax: 312-793-2798
larry.dawson@illinois.gov
www.illinois.gov

Kankakee County Community
Services, Inc.

Nonprofit/Government Agency

657 East Court Street, Suite 207
Kankakee, IL 60901

Contact: Mr. Vincent Clark

Tel.: 815-933-7883 & Fax: 815-933-0635
vclark@kecsi-cap.org

www.kccsi-cap.org

Nicor Gas

Sustarning Utility

1844 Ferry Road

Naperville, IL 60563

Contact: Mr. Julian Brown

Tel.: 630-388-2763 ¢ Fax: 630-983-4237
jbrown@nicor.com

www.nicor.com

Peoples Gas and North Shore
Gas

Ultility /Assoctation

130 E. Randolph Drive, 18th floor
Chicago, IL 60601

Contact: Ms. Adrienne Jones

Tel.: 312-240-3750 ¢ Fax: 312-240-3691
amjones@integrysgroup.com
www.peoplesenergy.com

The Salvation Army - Central
Territory

Individual

10 W Algonquin Road

Des Plaines, IL 60016

Contact: Major Geoffrey Allan

Tel.: 847-294-2095 ¢ Fax: 847-294-2114
Geoffrey_Allan@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

Wabash Area Development, Inc.
Indinidual

110 Latham Street

PO Box 70

Enfield, IL 62835

Contact: Mr. Ken Pettijjohn

Tel.: 618-963-2387 ¢ Fax: 618-963-2525
ceo@wadi-inc.com

www.wadi-inc.com

Citizens Action Coalition of
Indiana

Nonprofit/Government Agency

603 East Washington Street, Suite 502
Indianapolis, IN 46204

Contact: Mr. Kerwin Olson

Tel.: 317-205-3535 ¢ Fax: 317-205-3599
kolson@citact.org

www.citact.org




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
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Citizens Energy Group

Sustaining Ulility

2020 N. Meridian St.

Indianapolis, IN 46202-1393
Contact: Ms. Rhonda Harper

Tel.: 317-927-4499
Rharper@citizensenergygroup.com
www.citizensenergygroup.com

Community Action of Northeast
Indiana

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

227 E. Washington Blvd.

PO Box 10570

Fort Wayne, IN 46853-0570

Contact: Mr. Stephen Hoffman

Tel.: 260-423-3546 ¢ Fax: 260-422-4041
stevehoffman@canihelp.org
www.canihelp.org

Community Action of Southern
Indiana

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1613 East Eighth Street

Jeffersonville, IN 47130

Contact: Mr. Fred Mitchell

Tel.: 812-288-6451 ext 123

Fax: 812-284-8314

casifredm@aol.com
www.Incap.org/agency/agencycasi.htm

Community Action Program of
Evansville and Vanderburgh

County, Inc.
Agency

27 Pasco Avenue

Evansville, IN 47713

Contact: Ms. Cindy Balde

Tel.: 812-425-4241 o Fax: 812-425-4255
chalde@capeevansville.org
www.capeevansville.org

Indiana Community Action
Association

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1845 West 18th Street

Indianapolis, IN 46202-1015

Contact: Mr. Dave Menzer

Tel.: 317-638-4232 & Fax: 317-634-7974
dmenzer@incap.org

www.incap.org
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NIPSCO, a NiSource Company
Ultility /Assoctation

801 E. 86th Avenue

Merrillville, IN 46410

Contact: Ms. Cindy Jackson

Tel.: 219-647-6375 ¢ Fax: 219-647-5133
ccjackson@NiSource.com
www.nisource.com

Southeastern Indiana Economic
Opportunity Corp. (SIEOC)
Nonprofit/Government Agency

110 Importing Street

PO Box 240

Aurora, IN 47001-0240

Contact: Ms. Tamara Cunningham

Tel.: 812-926-1585 ¢ Fax: 812-926-4475
sieoc@sieoc.org

www.sieoc.org

Vectren

Ulility/Association

PO Box 209

Evansville, IN 47702

Contact: Ms. Beth Pace

Tel.: 812-491-4403 ¢ Fax: 812-491-4476
epace@vectren.com

www.vectren.com

Western Indiana Community
Action Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

705 South 5th Street, Suite 206E
PO Box 9585

Terre Haute, IN 47808-1018
Contact: Ms. Marlene Swan
Tel.: 812-232-1264 ext 220

Fax: 812-232-9634
mswan@wicaa.org
www.wicaa.org

Operation: New View
Community Action Agency
Leadership Nonprofit/Government Agency
1473 Central Avenue

Dubuque, IA 52001-4853
Contact: Mr. Tom Stovall

Tel.: 563-556-5130 x32

Fax: 563-556-4402
tstovall@operationnewview.org
www.operationnewview.org

Community Action Kentucky
Nonprofit/Government Agency

101 Burch Ct.

Frankfort, KY 40601

Contact: Mr. Rob Jones

Tel.: 502-875-5863 ¢ Fax: 502-875-5865
rob@kaca.org

www.kaca.org

WinterCare Energy Fund
Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 11610

Lexington, KY 40576-1610

Contact: Mr. Charles Latner

Tel.: 859-244-2210 ¢ Fax: 859-244-2261
charles.latner@commaction.org
www.commaction.org

Calcasieu Parish Voluntary
Council on the Aging
Nonprofit/Government Agency

3950 Highway 14

Lake Charles, LA 70607

Contact: Ms. Sonya Caraway

Tel.: 337-474-6563 ¢ Fax: 337-474-6563
jgreen@xspedius.net
http://calcoa.org/ccoa/ccoa.htm

Cleco Power LLC

Supporting Utility

2030 Donahue Ferry Road

Pineville, LA 71360

Contact: Ms. Roxanne Barnes

Tel.: 318-484-7625 & Fax: 318-484-7384
Roxane.Barnes@cleco.com
www.cleco.com

Entergy Louisiana

Supporting Utilaty

4809 Jefferson Highway

Jefferson, LA 70121

Contact: Mr. Morgan Stewart

Tel.: 504-846-6797 & Fax: 504-840-2738
mstewart@entergy.com
www.entergy.com




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Entergy New Orleans

Supporting Utility

3734 Tulane Avenue
Mail Unit-L-Tul-113
New Orleans, LA 70119
Contact: Ms. Amy Davis
Tel.: 504-595-3726
adavis@entergy.com
www.entergy.com

LACAP

Nonprofit/Government Agency

2576 Toulon Drive, Suite 6

Baton Rouge, LA 70816

Contact: Mr. Jon Phelps

Tel.: 225-298-3323 & Fax: 225-298-3325
jphelps@lacapmail.org

www.lacapinc.org

Legal Services of North

Louisiana

Nonprofit/Government Agency

720 Street

Shreveport, LA 71101

Contact: Ms. Alma S. Jones

Tel.: 318-222-7186 ¢ Fax: 318-221-1901
ajones@lsnl.org

ww.Isnl.org

Total Community Action Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1420 S. Jefferson Davis Pkwy

New Orleans, LA 70125

Contact: Ms. Thelma French

Tel.: 504-872-0336 ¢ Fax: 504-872-0339
tfrench@tca-nola.org

www.tca-nola.org

Vinalhaven Fuel Fund
Individual

P.O. Box 636

Vinalhaven, ME 04863
Contact: Ms. Nans Case
Tel.: 207-863-2114
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Baltimore Gas & Electric- A
Constellation Company
Ulility/Association

7225 Windsor Boulevard

Baltimore, MD 21201

Contact: Ms. Ingrid Woods

Tel.: 410-265-4104 ¢ Fax: 410-234-5566
Ingrid.d.Woods@BGE.com

www.bge.com

Community Services - Baltimore

Housing

Agency

417 East Fayette Street, Rm 1310
Baltimore, MD 21202

Contact: Mr. Reginald Scriber
Tel.: 410-396-1977
reggie.scriber@habc.org

Fuel Fund of Maryland

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

305 W. Chesapeake Avenue, Suite 115
Baltimore, MD 21204

Contact: Ms. Mary Ellen Vanni

Tel.: 410-821-3022 ¢ Fax: 410-821-3026
mevanni@fuelfundmaryland.org
www.fuelfundmaryland.org

Garrett County Community
Action Committee
Nonprofit/Government Agency

104 East Center Street

Oakland, MD 21550

Contact: Ms. Linda Green

Tel.: 301-334-9431 ¢ Fax: 301-334-2987
lgreen@garrettcac.org
www.garrettcac.org

Harford County Fuel Fund
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1321-B Woodbridge Station Way
Edgewood, MD 21040

Contact: Ms. Judy Mason

Tel.: 410-612-9909 ¢ Fax: 410-679-1125
jmason@harfordcommunityaction.org
www.harfordcommunity

Maryland Office of Energy
Programs

Nonprofit/Government Agency

Department of Human Resources, State
Office

311 W Saratoga St.

Baltimore, MD 21201

Contact: Mr. Ralph Markus

Tel.: 410-767-7415 & Fax: 410-333-0079
rmarkus@dhr.state.md.us
www.dhr.state.md.us/ohep/

Neighborhood Service Center,
Inc.

Nonprofit/Government Agency

126 Port Street

Easton, MD 21601

Contact: Mrs. Cardeaner Robinson

Tel.: 410-822-5015 ¢ Fax: 410-822-4594
crobinson@goeaston.net
www.neighborhoodservicecenter.org/

Office of People's Counsel
Nonprofit/Government Agency

6 St. Paul Street, Suite 2102

Baltimore, MD 21202

Contact: Ms. Cynthia Reily

Tel.: 410-767-8156 ¢ Fax: 410-333-3616
cindyr@opc.state.md.us
www.opc.state.md.us/

Pepco Holdings, Inc.
Ultility /Association

P.O. Box 1739

Salisbury, MD 21802-1739

Contact: Mr. Michael Hoy

Tel.: 410-860-6586 ¢ Fax: 410-860-6505
michael.hoy@pepcoholdings.com
www.pepcoholdings.com

Washington County Community
Action Council, Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

101 Summit Avenue

Hagerstown, MD 21740

Contact: Ms. K. Deanie Smith

Tel.: 301-797-4161 & Fax: 301-791-9062
dsmith@wccac.org

WWW.WCCAC.0rg




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Berkshire Community Action

Council, Inc.

Individual

1531 East Street

Pittsfield, MA 1201

Contact: Mr. Don P. Atwater
Tel.: 413-445-4503 x 101
Fax: 413-447-7871
datwater@bcacinc.org
www.bcacinc.org

Citizens Energy Corporation
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

88 Black Falcon Avenue, Suite 342
Boston, MA 02210

Contact: Ms. Claudia Stewart

Tel.: 617-951-0488 ¢ Fax: 617-951-0435
Claudia_Stewart@citizensenergy.com
www.citizensenergy.com

Citizens for Citizens
Nonprofit/Government Agency

264 Griffin Street

Fall River, MA 02724

Contact: Ms. Elizabeth Berube

Tel.: 508-679-0041 ¢ Fax: 508-675-0245
Icorreira@cfcinc.org

www.cfcinc.org

Fisher, Sheehan & Colton
Individual

34 Warwick Road

Belmont, MA 2478

Contact: Mr. Roger Colton

Tel.: 617-484-0597 ¢ Fax: 617-484-0594
rcolton.fsc@comcast.net
www.fsconline.com

New England Farm Workers
Council

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

1666 Main Street

Springfield, MA 01103

Contact: Ms Mary Anne Kobylanski
Tel.: 413-272-2281:
mkobylanski@partnersforcommunity.org
partnersforcommunity.org
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PACE Inc.

Nonprofit/Government Agency

166 William Street

New Bedford, MA 02740

Contact: Ms. Fran Stubbs

Tel.: 508-999-9920 ¢ Fax: 508-999-3728
franstubbspacenb@comcast.net
www.paceinfo.org

Self-Help, Inc.

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1362 Main Street

Brockton, MA 02301

Contact: Ms. Judi Fitzmaurice

Tel.: 508-580-3352 ¢ Fax: 508-587-1672
jlitz@selthelpinc.org
www.selfhelpinc.org

South Shore Community Action
Council

Nonprofit/Government Agency

265 South Meadow Road

Plymouth, MA 2360

Contact: Ms. Lisa Spencer

Tel.: 508-747-7575 x218

Fax: 508-746-5140
LASpencer@sscac.org

Www.sscac.org

Tri-City Community Action
Program (TRI-CAP)
Nonprofit/Government Agency

110 Pleasant Street, 3rd Floor

Malden, MA 02148

Contact: Ms. Marilyn Murphy

Tel.: 718-322-6284 ¢ Fax: 718-324-5303
mmurphy@tri-cap.org

www.tricap.org

Valley Opportunity Council, Inc.

Individual

300 High Street

Holyoke, MA 01040

Contact: Ms. Gail Pisacane

Tel.: 413-552-1554 x3001 & Fax: 413-
552-1552

Gpisacane@valleyopp.com
www.valleyopp.com

ACSET

Nonprofit/Government Agency

121 Franklin SE

Grand Rapids, MI 49506

Contact: Ms. Karen Tolan

Tel.: 616-336-4100 ¢ Fax: 616-336-4109
ktolan@acset.org

www.acset.org

Community Action Agency of
South Central Michigan
Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 1026

Battle Creek, MI 49016

Contact: Ms. Sara Wallace

Tel.: 269-441-1330 ¢ Fax: 616-965-8580
saraw(@caascm.org

WWW.Caascm.org

Consumers Energy
Nonprofit/Government Agency

MPSC - Lansing

P.O. Box 27307

Lansing,, MI 48909

Contact: Ms. Whitney Skeans

Tel.: 517-740-6574 & Fax: 517-393-1741
weschraw(@cmsenergy.com
www.cmsenergy.com

Detroit Department of Human

Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

5031 Grandy Street

Detroit, MI 48211

Contact: Ms. Shenetta Coleman

Tel.: 313-852-5609 ¢ Fax: 313-852-4837
coleman@dhs.ci.detroit.mi.us
www.cl.detroit.mi.us

Inter-Tribal Council of Michigan
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

2956 Ashmun Street

Sault Ste. Marie, MI 49783

Contact: Ms. Kim Nystrom

Tel.: 906-632-6896 ¢ Fax: 906-632-1366
knystrom@jitcmi.org

www.itcmi.org




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Society of St. Vincent De Paul

Nonprofit/Government Agency

3000 Gratiot Avenue

Detroit, MI 48207

Contact: Mr. William Brazier
Tel.: 313-393-2925
bbrazier@svdpdet.org
www.svdpdet.org

THAW Fund

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency
607 Shelby, Suite 607

Detroit, MI 48226

Contact: Ms. Susan Sherer
Tel.: 313-226-9334
ssherer@thawfund.org
www.thawfund.org

The Salvation Army - WMNI
Division

Utility /Association

1215 East Fulton

Grand Rapids, MI 49503

Contact: Ms. Debra Harmon

Tel.: 616-459-3433 ¢ Fax: 616-356-1021
Debra_Harmon@usc.salvationarmy.org

WARM Training Center
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

4835 Michigan Avenue
Detroit, MI 48210
Contact: Ms. Alicia Miller
Tel.: 313-894-1328
amiller@warmtraining.org
www.warmtraining.org

Wayne Metropolitan
Community Action Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

2121 Biddle, Suite 102
Wyandotte, MI 48192

Contact: Ms. Garol Meyers

Tel.: 734-284-6999 x230

Fax: 313-841-7540
cmeyers@waynemetro.org
www.waynemetro.org
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Anoka County Community
Action Program

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1201 89th Avenue, N.E., Suite 345
Blaine, MN 55434

Contact: Mr. Patrick McFarland

Tel.: 763-783-4747 & Fax: 763-783-4700
patrick.mcfarland@accap.org
www.accap.org

Arrowhead Economic
Opportunity Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

702 Third Avenue South
Virginia, MN 55792
Contact: Ms. Val Strukel
Tel.: 1-800-662-5711 x 234
Fax: 218-749-2944
vstrukel@aeoa.org
WWW.ae0a.0rg

Community Action of

Minneapolis
Leadership Nonprofit/Government Agency

2104 Park Ave.

Minneapolis, MN 55404

Contact: Mr. Anthony Spears

Tel.: 612-767-1710 ¢ Fax: 612-348-9384
tspears@campls.org

www.campls.org

Community Action Partnership
Nonprofit/Government Agency

of Ramsey and Washington Counties
450 Syndicate St. N., Suite 122

St. Paul, MN 55125

Contact: Ms. Catherine Fair

Tel.: 651-999-5701 ¢ Fax: 651-603-5984
clair@caprw.org

WWW.CapIw.org

Lakes & Pines Community
Action Council

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1700 Maple Avenue East

Mora, MN 55051

Contact: Mr. Richard Fuchs

Tel.: 320-679-1800 x120 & Fax: 320-679-
4139

richardf@lakesandpines.org
www.lakesandpines.org

Minnesota Power

Ulility/Association

30 West Superior Street

Duluth, MN 55802

Contact: Ms. Marcia Campbell

Tel.: 218-720-2688 ¢ Fax: 218-720-2696
mcampbell@mnpower.com
WWW.IINPOWET.Com

The Salvation Army

Leadership Nonprofit/Government Agency

2445 Prior Avenue

Roseville, MN 55113

Contact: Mr. Michael McGlone

Tel.: 651-746-3542 ¢ Fax: 651-746-3546
mike_mcglone@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

Tri-County Action Programs,
Inc. (Tri-CAP)
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1210 23rd Avenue S

PO Box 683

Waite Park, MN 56387

Contact: Ms. Dona J. Ramler

Tel.: 320-251-1612 ¢ Fax: 320-251-7786
Dona.Ramler@tricap.org

www.tricap.org

Western Community Action
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1400 South Saratoga Street
Marshall, MN 56258
Contact: Mr. Jeff Gladis
Tel.: 507-537-1416 x136
Fax: 507-537-1849
jeff.gladis@wcainc.org
WWW.WCaINC.org



National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Entergy Mississippi

Supporting Utility

308 E. Pearl St.

Jackson, MS 39201

Contact: Ms. Liz Brister

Tel.: 601-969-2440 ¢ Fax: 601-969-2450
ebriste@entergy.com

www.entergy.com

The Salvation Army - ALM
Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1450 Riverside Drive

Jackson, MS 39296-4857

Contact: Ms. Nicole W. Claiborne

Tel.: 601-372-7813 x266

Fax: 601-968-0270
nicole_claiborne@uss.salvationarmy.org
www.uss.salvationarmy.org

Ameren UE

Utility

1901 Chouteau, MC 310

St. Louis, MO 63103

Contact: Ms. Molly Martin

Tel.: 314-554-4856 & Fax: 314-992-6755
mmartin2@ameren.com
www.ameren.com

City of Kansas City, Missouri
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

414 East 12th Street, 4th Floor

Kansas City, MO 64106

Contact: Mr. Robert T. Jackson

Tel.: 816-513-3025 ¢ Fax: 816-513-3201
Robert_t_jackson@kcmo.org
www.kcmo.org

Human Development

Corporation
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

929 Spring Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63108

Contact: Ms. Jackie Hutchinson

Tel.: 314-754-4485 ¢ Fax: 314-535-7633
jackieh@hdcstl.org

www.hdcstl.org
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Kansas City Power & Light Co.
Ultility /Assoctation

PO Box 418679

Kansas City, MO 64141-9679

Contact: Ms. Lori Shaffer

Tel.: 816-737-7484 & Fax: 816-737-7530
lori.shaffer@kcpl.com

www.kepl.com

Laclede Gas

Sustaining Ulility

720 Olive Street, # 1200

St. Louis, MO 63101-2389

Contact: Mr. Dan Ryan

Tel.: 314-342-0672 ¢ Fax: 314-641-9577
dryan@lacledegas.com
www.lacledegas.com

Mid America Assistance
Coalition

Nonprofit/Government Agency

One West Armour, Suite 301
Kansas City, MO 64111
Contact: Mr. John Rich

Tel.: 816-561-2727 x 119

Fax: 816-561-7277
jrich@maaclink.org
www.maaclink.org/

Missouri Department of Social
Services

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

615 Howerton Court

P.O.Box 2320

Jefterson City, MO 65102

Contact: Ms. Heather Jones

Tel.: 573-751-6789 & Fax: 573-526-5592
heather.jones@dss.mo.gov
www.dss.mo.gov

Missouri Gas Energy

Sustarning Utility

3420 Broadway

Kansas City, MO 64111

Contact: Ms. Pam Levetzow

Tel.: 816-756-5261 ¢ Fax: 816-360-5541
pamela.levetzow(@sug.com
www.sug.com

The Salvation Army - Midland
Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1130 Hampton Avenue

St. Louis, MO 63109

Contact: Mr. Gary Busiek

Tel.: 314-646-3011 ¢ Fax: 314 646 3182
Gary_Busieck@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

The Salvation Army- Kansas &
Western Misssouri Division
Nonprofit/Government Agency

3637 Broadway

Kansas City, MO 64111

Contact: Ms. Deborah Abner

Tel.: 816-968-0358 ¢ Fax: 816-968-0402
deborah_abner@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

West Central Missouri CAA
Nonprofit/Government Agency

106 West Fourth Street

PO Box 125

Appleton City, MO 64724

Contact: Mr. Amos E. Jackson

Tel.: 660-476-2185 ¢ Fax: 660-476-5529
ajackson@wcmcaa.org
Wwww.wcmeaa.org

Community Action Partnership
of Northwest Montana
Nonprofit/Government Agency

214 Main Street

P.O. Box 8300

Kalispell, MT 59904-1300

Contact: Ms. Kimberly DeWitt

Tel.: 406-758-5433 ¢ Fax: 406-752-6582
kade@kalhrdc.mt.gov
www.kalhrde.mt.gov




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Nebraska Energy Assistance

Network

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

907 W. 25th Street

York, NE 68467

Contact: Mr. Cory Fuehrer

Tel.: 402-362-7390 ¢ Fax: 402-362-7371
crfuehrer@nppd.com

www.nppd.com

Omaha Public Power District
Utility /Association

444 South 16th Street Mall, 3E/EPI
Omaha, NE 68102

Contact: Ms. Judi Martin

Tel.: 402-636-3654 ¢ Fax: 402-636-3922
jamartin@oppd.com

www.oppd.com

The Salvation Army - Western
Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

3612 Cuming Street

Omaha, NE 68131

Contact: Ms. Wendy Patterson

Tel.: 402-898-5991 ¢ Fax: 402-898-7503
wendy_patterson@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

Community Action Program
Belknap-Merrimack Counties
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

2 Industrial Park Drive

PO Box 1016

Concord, NH 03302-1016

Contact: Mr. Ralph Littlefield

Tel.: 603-225-3295 ¢ Fax: 603-228-1898
RULittlefield@BM-CAP.org
www.bm-cap.org

Rockingham Community Action
Individual

4 Cutts Street

Portsmouth, NH 03801

Contact: Ms. Sharon Brody

Tel.: 603-431-2911 ¢ Fax: 603-431-2916
shrody@reaction.org

www.rcaction.org

11| Page

Southern New Hampshire

Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 5040

Manchester, NH 03108-5040
Contact: Ms. Louise Bergeron
Tel.: 603-668-8010 x6051
Fax: 603-645-6734
louise@snhs.org

www.snhs.org

Tri-County Community Action
Nonprofit/Government Agency

30 Exchange Street

Berlin, NH 03570

Contact: Mr. Lawrence Kelly

Tel.: 603-752-7001 ¢ Fax: 603-752-7607

www.tccap.org

AARP - New Jersey
Nonprofit/Government Agency

Forrestal Village

101 Rockingham Row

Princeton, NJ 08540

Contact: Mr. Jim Dieterle

Tel.: 609-452-3919 ¢ Fax: 609-987-4634
jdieterle@aarp.org

WWW.aarp.org

APPRISE

Leadership Nonprofit/Government Agency

32 Nassau Street, Suite 200

Princeton, NJ 08542

Contact: Mr. David Carroll

Tel.: 609-252-8010 ¢ Fax: 609-252-8015
david-carroll@appriseinc.org
Www.appriseinc.org

County of Mercer-Housing &
Community Development
Nonprofit/Government Agency

640 South Broad Street

Trenton, NJ 08650-0068

Contact: Mr. Edward Pattik

Tel.: 609-989-6878 ¢ Fax: 609-989-0306
epattik@mercercounty.org
www.mercercounty.org

Fuel Merchants Association of
NJ

Ultility /Assoctation

66 Morris Avenue, Suite 1B

P.O. Box 477

Springfield, NJ 07081

Contact: Mr. Eric Degesero

Tel.: 973-467-1400 ¢ Fax: 973-467-4066
edegesero@fmanj.org

www.fmanj.org

La Casa de Don Pedro, Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

317 Roseville Avenue

Newark, NJ 07107

Contact: Ms. Norma Sessa

Tel.: 973-485-0701 & Fax: 973-485-7555
nsessa@lacasanwk.org
www.lacasanwk.org

New Jersey Community
Resources

Individual

225 Watchung Avenue
Montclair, NJ 07043-2424
Contact: Mr. Michael Swayze
Tel.: 908-965-3506
mikeswayze@comecast.net
www.njcommunityresources.info

New Jersey Natural Gas
Ulility/Association

1415 Wyckoff Road

P.O. Box 1464

Wall, NJ 07719

Contact: Ms. Laurence Downes

Tel.: 732-938-1483 & Fax: 732-938-0517
Imdownes@njresources.com
www.njng.com

New Jersey Office of Low
Income Conservation
Nonprofit/Government Agency

101 S Broad St., P.O.Box 811

Trenton, NJ 08625-0811

Contact: Mr. Jose Sanchez

Tel.: 604-984-6690 ¢ Fax: 609-292-9798
jsanchez@DCA .state.nj.us
www.state.nj.us/dca/divisions/dhcr/offices/e
nergy.html




New Jersey SHARES

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

1901 North Olden Avenue Ext., Suite 1A
Ewing, NJ 08618-2111

Contact: Mr. James M. Jacob

Tel.: 609-883-1478 ¢ Fax: 609-883-6364
Jjacob@njshares.org

www.njshares.org

NORWESCAP
Nonprofit/Government Agency
350 Marshall Street
Phillipsburg, NJ 8865
Contact: Mr. John J. Korp
Tel.: 908-454-7000 x160
Fax: 908-859-0729
korpj@norwescap.org

WWW.Norwescap.org

Public Service Electric & Gas
Company

Ultility /Association

80 Park Plaza, T-10C

Newark, NJ 07102

Contact: Ms. Claire Bartolomeo

Tel.: 973-430-8699 ¢ Fax: 973-643-8069
Claire.Bartolomeo@pseg.com
www.pseg.com/billpaymentassistance

South Jersey Gas Company
Supporting Utility

1 South Jersey Plaza

Folsom, NJ 08037

Contact: Ms. Joan Sweeney

Tel.: 609-561-9000 ¢ Fax: 609-567-2684
bbornstein@sjindustries.com
www.southjerseygas.com/

The Salvation Army

Individual

4 Gary Road, P.O. Box 3170

Union, NJ 07083

Contact: Ms. Brenda A. Beavers

Tel.: 908-851-8211 ¢ Fax: 908-851-0767
BABSMSW@aol.com
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Jicarilla Apache Nation -

Behavioral Health
Nonprofit/Government Agency
P.O. Box 546

Dulce, NM 87528

Contact: Ms. Essie Amarilla
Tel.: 575-759-7290
eamarilla@jbhd.org
www.jbhd.org

PNM Resouces
Supporting Utility

Alvardo Square, MS-0410
Albuquerque, NM 87158
Contact: Ms. Amy Miller
Tel.: 505-024-2721
amiller@pnm.com
WWWw.pnm.com

Catholic Charities
Nonprofit/Government Agency

365 West First St.

Fulton, NY 13069
Contact: Ms. Helen Hoefer
Tel.: 315-598-3980
HHoefer@ccoswego.com
WWW.CCOSWego.com

Cayuga/Seneca Community
Action

Nonprofit/Government Agency

65 State Street

Auburn, NY 13021

Contact: Ms. Laura Didio

Tel.: 315-255-1703 x141

Fax: 315-252-3397
ldidio@cscaa.com

www.cscaal.com

Central Hudson Gas & Electric
Utility /Association

284 South Avenue

Poughkeepsie, NY 12601

Contact: Ms. Susan Royce

Tel.: 845-486-5527 & Fax: 845-486-5658
sroyce@cenhud.com
www.chenergygroup.com

National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005

Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Community Power Network of
NYS

Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 46

Olmstedville, NY 12851

Contact: Ms. Sue Montgomery Corey
Tel.: 518-251-2525 & Fax: 518-251-2524
suemc(@capital.net

HeartShare Human Services of
New York

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

12 Metro Tech Center

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Contact: Mr. Joseph Guarinello

Tel.: 718-422-4211 & Fax: 718-522-4506
Joe.Guarinello@heartshare.org
www.heartshare.org

Housing Conservation
Coordinators
Nonprofit/Government Agency

777 Tenth Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Contact: Ms. Karen Jackson-Campbell
Tel.: 212-541-5996
kjcampbel@hcc-nyc.org
www.hcc-nyc.org

National Fuel Gas Company
Supporting Utility

6363 Main Street

Williamsville, NY 14221-5887

Contact: Mr. Kenneth M. Gossel

Tel.: 716-857-7325 & Fax: 716-857-7061
GOSSELK@NATFUEL.COM

www.natfuel.com

National Grid

Utility /Association

300 Erie Blvd. West

Syracuse, NY 13202

Contact: Ms. Kate Granger
Tel.: 315-460-7134
Kathryn.granger@us.ngrid.com
www.nationalgrid.com




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Project Warmth / United Way of

Progress Energy

Long Island
Individual

819 Grand Blvd.

Deer Park, NY 11729

Contact: Ms. Lois M. Grant

Tel.: 631-940-3746
lgrant@unitedwayli.org
www.unitedwayli.org/project_warmth.asp

The Salvation Army- Eastern
Territory

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency
Territorial Headquarters

440 West Nyack Rd

West Nyack, NY 10994-1739

Contact: Ms. Petra Poleon

Tel.: 845-620-7220 ¢ Fax: 845-620-7759
PPoleon@use.salvationarmy.org

Crisis Assistance Ministry
Nonprofit/Government Agency

500 A Spratt Street

Charlotte, NC 28206

Contact: Ms. Garol Hardison

Tel.: 704-371-3001 ¢ Fax: 704-333-4310
chardison@qcrisisassistance.org
www.crisisassistance.org

Duke Energy

Sustaining Utility

526 S. Church Street, EC30A

Charlotte, NC 28202

Contact: Mr. John Lincoln

Tel.: 704-382-4598 ¢ Fax: 704-382-3693
john.lincoln@duke-energy.com
www.duke-energy.com

Piedmont Natural Gas Co.

Ultility /Association

4700 Piedmont Row Drive

Charlotte, NC 28210

Contact: Ms. Marty Viser

Tel.: 704-731-4484 & Fax: 704-731-4086
marty.viser@piedmontng.com
www.piedmontng.com
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Ultility /Assoctation

410 South Wilmington Street

Raleigh, NC 27601

Contact: Ms. Jennifer Pittman

Tel.: 919-546-5426 ¢ Fax: 919-546-4338
jennifer.pittman@pgnmail.com
WwWw.progress-energy.com/

Montana - Dakota Utilities Co.
Utility /Association

400 N. 4th Street

Bismark, ND 58501-4092

Contact: Mr. Del Herner

Tel.: 701-221-4302
del.herner@mdu.com

www.mdu.com

Department of Community &
Cultural Affairs
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1341 Ascension Cit.

Capitol Hill, Caller Box 10007
Saipan, MP 96950

Contact: Mr. Melvin Faisou

Tel.: 670-664-2574
mlofbb@gmail.com

Ashtabula County Community
Action Agency

Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 2610

Ashtabula, OH 44005-2610

Contact: Mr. Jeffrey Scribben

Tel.: 440-998-4996 ext. 13

Fax: 440-998-1925
jscribben@accaa.org

www.accaa.org

Community Action
Wayne/Medina

Nonprofit/Government Agency

2375 B Benden Drive

Wooster, OH 44691

Contact: Mr. Charles F. Chipps

Tel.: 330-264-8677 ¢ Fax: 330-264-5170
ceo@cawm.net

WWW.Cawm.org

Council for Economic
Opportunities in Greater
Cleveland (CEOGC)
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1228 Euclid Avenue, Suite 700
Cleveland, OH 44115

Contact: Ms. Jacqueline Middleton

Tel.: 216-696-9077 ¢ Fax: 216-696-9125
jmiddlet@ceogc.org

WWW.Ce0gc.org

Ohio Department of

Development
Nonprofit/Government Agency

77 S. High Street, 25th floor

Columbus, OH 43215

Contact: Mr. Nick Sunday

Tel.: 614-644-6858 ¢ Fax: 614-728-6832
nsunday@odod.state.oh.us
www.development.ohio.gov/

Ohio Partners for Affordable
Energy

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

231 W. Lima Street, P.O. Box 1793
Findlay, OH 45839-1793

Contact: Mr. David C. Rinebolt

Tel.: 419-425-8860 ¢ Fax: 419-425-8862
drinebolt@ohiopartners.org
www.ohiopartners.org/




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Cherokee Nation

Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 948

Tahlequah, OK 74465

Contact: Mr. Jerry Snell

Tel.: 918-456-0671 ¢ Fax: 918-458-6216
jsnell@cherokee.org

www.cherokee.org

Muscogee Creek Nation
Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 580

Okmulgee, OK 74447

Contact: Ms. Julie Langston

Tel.: 918 549-2430 & Fax: 918- 549-2494
juliel@muscogeenation-nsn.gov
www.muscogeenation-nsn.gov/

Oklahoma Natural Gas Co.
Ulility/Association

PO Box 401

Oklahoma City, OK 73101

Contact: Ms. Lorraine Scott

Tel.: 405-551-6615 ¢ Fax: 405-551-6801
Iscott@ong.com
www.oklahomanaturalgas.com/

The Salvation Army, Arkansas
and Oklahoma Division
Nonprofit/Government Agency

5101 N. Pennsylvania Avenue
Oklahoma City, OK 73112

Contact: Ms. Brenda Charlton

Tel.: 405-840-0735 ¢ Fax: 405-840-0460
Brenda_Charlton@uss.salvationarmy.org

Oregon HEAT

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 127

Tualatin, OR 97062

Contact: Mr. Roger Rees

Tel.: 503-612-3790 ¢ Fax: 503-612-3716
Roger_Rees@oregonheat.org
www.oregonheat.org
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CAA of Yambhill County Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

625 N highway 99 W P.O. Box 621
McMinnieville, OR 97128

Contact: Mr. Kraig Ludwig

Tel.: 503-472-0457 & Fax: 503-472-5555
KLudwig@onlinemac.com

Community Services
Consortium

Nonprofit/Government Agency

545 S.W. 2nd Street

Corvallis, OR 97333

Contact: Ms. Terry Knoll

Tel.: 541-752-1010 & Fax: 541-752-2348
tknoll@communityservices.us
WWW.CSC.ZEN.0r.us

Eugene Water & Electric Board
Nonprofit/Government Agency

500 East 4th Avenue

Eugene, OR 97440

Contact: Ms. Wendi K. Schultz-Kerns
Tel.: 541-685-7074 ¢ Fax: 541-685-7074
Wendi.schultz-kerns@eweb.eugene.or.us
www.eweb.org

Oregon Energy Coordinators
Association

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

625 N Highway 99 W

P.O. Box 621

McMinnieville, OR 97128

Contact: Mr. Kraig Ludwig

Tel.: 503-472-0457 x30
Kludwig@onlinemac.com
www.warmandsafenow.com/

PacifiCorp
Utility /Association

825 Multnomah, Suite 800

Portland, OR 97232

Contact: Ms. Becky Eberle

Tel.: 503-813-5154 ¢ Fax: 503-331-4442
rebecca.eberle@pacificorp.com
www.pacificorp.com

Portland General Electric

Utility /Association

121 SW Salmon Street, 1-WTC-0302
Portland, OR 97204

Contact: Ms. Margo Bryant

Tel.: 503-464-7616 ¢ Fax: 503-489-5747
margo.bryant@pgn.com

Www.pgn.com

Salem Electric

Indinidual

P.O. Box 5588

Salem, OR 97304

Contact: Ms. Helen Findley

Tel.: 503-362-3601 & Fax: 503-375-2645
findley@salemelectric.com
www.salemelectric.com

Allegheny County Department of
Human Services
Nonprofit/Government Agency

One Smithfield Street, 2nd Floor
Pittsburgh, PA 15222

Contact: Ms. Sally Petrilli

Tel.: 412-350-4516 & Fax: 412-350-2785
spetrilli@dhs.county.allegheny.pa.us
www.county.allegheny.pa.us

Bureau of Consumer Service/
PAPUC

Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 3265

Harrisburg, PA 17105

Contact: Ms. Grace McGovern

Tel.: 717-783-2067 ¢ Fax: 717-783-5659
gmcgovern(@state.pa.us

Columbia Gas of Pennyslvania
Utility /Association

121 Champion Way, Suite 100
Canonsburg, PA 15317

Contact: Ms. Deb Davis

Tel.: 729-416-6316 ¢ Fax: 729-416-6383
ddavis@nisource.com
www.nisource.com




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Commission on Economic
Opportunity of Luzerne County

Nonprofit/Government Agency

165 Amber Lane

PO Box 1127

Wilkes-Barre, PA 18703-1127

Contact: Mr. R. Noel Dufty

Tel.: 570-826-0510 ¢ Fax: 570-829-1665
ceo@sunlink.net
www.ceopeoplehelpingpeople.org

Dollar Energy Fund
Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 42329

Pittsburgh, PA 15203

Contact: Ms. Cindy Datig

Tel.: 412-431-2800 ¢ Fax: 412-431-2084
cindyd@dollarenergy.org
www.dollarenergy.org

First Energy

Leadershap Utility

PO Box 16001

2800 Pottsville Pike

Reading, PA 19612-5152

Contact: Mr. Gary L. Gamler

Tel.: 610-921-6827 ¢ Fax: 610-939-8888
ggamler@firstenergycorp.com

www firstenergycorp.com

Janet Parrish

Individual

5514 Morris Street

Philadelphia, PA 19144

Contact: Ms. Janet Parrish

Tel.: 215-683-0904 ¢ Fax: 215-683-0911
janet.parrish@pgworks.com
www.pgworks.com

PECO

Leadership Utility

2301 Market Street, 4N-4

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Contact: Ms. Valeria Bullock

Tel.: 215-841-6786 ¢ Fax: 215-841-6180
valeriac.bullock@exeloncorp.com
www.exeloncorp.com

15| Page

Peoples Natural Gas

Supporting Utility

375 North Shore Drive

Suite 600

Pittsburgh, PA 15212-5322

Contact: Ms. Sadie J. Kroeck

Tel.: 412-208-6556 ¢ Fax: 412-473-4143
Sadie,]. Kroeck@peoples-gas.com
www.peoples-gas.com

PPL Electric Utilities

Ultility /Association

827 Hausman Road

Allentown, PA 18104

Contact: Mr. Timothy R. Dahl

Tel.: 484-634-3297 & Fax: 484-634-6718
trdahl@pplweb.com

www.pplweb.com

Scranton-Lackawanna Human
Development Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

200 Adams Avenue, 2nd Floor

Scranton, PA 18503

Contact: Mr. Fred F. Lettieri

Tel.: 570-963-6836 ¢ Fax: 570-496-7713
mcanevari@slhda.org

www.slhda.org

Utility Emergency Service Fund
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

One Penn Center at Suburban Station
1617 JFK Blvd., Suite 490

Philadelphia, PA 19103

Contact: Mr. John Rowe

Tel.: 215-972-5170 & Fax: 215-972-5174
johnrowe@uesfacts.org
www.uesfacts.org

Valeria Bullock

Individual

346 Limekiln Pike

Glenside, PA 19038

Contact: Rev. Valeria Bullock
Tel.: 267-994-6333

Westmoreland Community
Action

Individual

226 S. Maple Avenue

Greensburg, PA 15601-3216

Contact: Mr. Tay R. Waltenbaugh

Tel.: 724-834-1260 & Fax: 724-834-0669
Tay_waltenbaugh@westmorelandCA.org
www.who_inc.org

Rhode Island Community Action
Association

Nonprofit/Government Agency

311 Doric Avenue

Cranston, RT1 02910

Contact: Ms. Paula McFarland

Tel.: 401-941-0774 ¢ Fax: 401-461-6581
pmcfarland@ricommunityaction.org
www.ricommunityaction.org

Chattanooga Human Service

Department
Nonprofit/Government Agency

501 West 12th Street

Chattanooga, TN 37402

Contact: Ms. Donna Stone

Tel.: 423-757-5551 & Fax: 423-757-5125
stone_donna@mail.chattanooga.gov
www.chattanooga.gov

Clarksville-Montgomery County
CAA

Nonprofit/Government Agency

350 Pageant Lane, Suite 307

Clarksville, TN 37040

Contact: Mr. Joel Riddle

Tel.: 931-648-5774 ¢ Fax: 931-648-5748
jriddle@cmccaa.com

WWww.cmcecaa.com

Knoxville Utilities Board

Utility /Association

PO Box 59017

Knoxville, TN 37950-9017

Contact: Ms. Jeanie Fox

Tel.: 865-594-7270 ¢ Fax: 865-594-7271
Jeanie.Fox@kub.org

www.kub.org




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

Austin Energy

Ultility /Association

721 Barton Springs Road
Austin, TX 78704-1194

Contact: Mr. Kerry Overton
Tel.: 512-322-9600
kerry.overton@austinenergy.com
www.austinenergy.com

Bexar County Dept. of HHS
Nonprofit/Government Agency

233 N. Pecos, Suite 590

San Antonio, TX 78207

Contact: Ms. Delia Perez

Tel.: 210-335-6541 & Fax: 210-335-6788
dperez@co.bexar.tx.us

CenterPoint Energy

Ulility/Association

P.O. Box 1700

Houston, TX 77251-1700

Contact: Ms. Sharon Michael Owens
Tel.: 713-207-7166 ¢ Fax: 713-207-9099
sharon.owens@centerpointenergy.com

Entergy Texas

Supporting Utility

P.O.Box 2951

Beaumont, TX 77704
Contact: Ms. Mary Young
Tel.: 409-981-2656
MYOUNG2@entergy.com

Reliant Energy, an NRG
company

Utility /Association

1201 Fannin Street

Houston, TX 77002

Contact: Mr. Gene Fisseler
Tel.: 713-537-2158
Gfisseler@reliant.com
www.reliant.com

Sheltering Arms Senior Services
Nonprofit/Government Agency

3838 Aberdeen Way

Houston, TX 77025

Contact: Ms. Lynne Cook

Tel.: 713-558-6362
lcook@shelteringarms.org
www.shelteringarms.org
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Texas Legal Services Center
Individual

815 Brazos, Suite 1100

Austin, TX 78701

Contact: Mr. Randall Chapman

Tel.: 512-477-6000 ¢ Fax: 512-477-6576
rchapman@tlsc.org

www.tlsc.org

TXU Energy
Leadershap Utility

6555 Sierra Drive, Suite 2S-04C
Irving, TX 75039

Contact: Ms. Kim Gampbell
Tel.: 972-868-8334

Fax: 1-800-556-6753
kim.campbell@txu.com
Www.txu.com

Xcel Energy

Supporting Utilaty

4701 S. Parkside Drive

Amarillo, TX 79102

Contact: Ms. Catherine Higgins
Tel.: 806-640-6849
catherine.higgins@xcelenergy.com
www.xcelenergy.com

Salt Lake City Community
Action Program
Nonprofit/Government Agency

764 S 200 W

Salt Lake City, UT 84101
Contact: Ms. Ann Lovelady
Tel.: 801-214-3154
alovelady@slcap.org
www.slcap.org

State of Utah HEAT Program
Nonprofit/Government Agency

324 South State Street, 5th Floor

Salt Lake City, UT 84111

Contact: Ms. Sue Kolhoff

Tel.: 801-538-8756 ¢ Fax: 801-538-8615
skolthoff@utah.gov
http://housing.utah.gov/seal/heat.html

City of Charlottesville
Nonprofit/Government Agency

City Hall

P.O. Box 591

Charlottesville, VA 22902-0591

Contact: Mr. Bill Dyer

Tel.: 434-970-3222 ¢ Fax: 434-970-3212
dyerw@charlottesville.org
http://charlottesville.org/

David Fox

Individual

6324 Beryl Road

Alexandria, VA 22312

Contact: Mr. David Fox

Tel.: 703-642-9070 ¢ Fax: 703-916-7850
dfox@nliec.org

nliec.org

Dominion

Sustaining Utility

P.O. Box 26666

Richmond, VA 23261

Contact: Ms. Rita Randolph

Tel.: 804-771-4414 & Fax: 804-771-4364
rita.randolph@dom.com

www.dom.com

National Rural Electric
Cooperative Association

Supporting Utilty

4301 Wilson Blvd., ETC9-200
Arlington, VA 22203

Contact: Ms. Tammy Kelch

Tel.: 703.907.5879 ¢ Fax: 703-907-5521
tammy.kelch@nreca.coop
WWW.II'eca.coop

New England Fuel Institute

Utility /Association

5001 7th Rd. South, Unit 202

Arlington, VA 02556

Contact: Mr. James Collura

Tel.: 617-924-1000 ¢ Fax: 617-924-1022
jimcollura@nefi.com

www.nefi.com




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

NLIEC

Nonprofit/Government Agency

6324 Beryl Road

Alexandria, VA 22312

Contact: Mr. David Fox

Tel.: 703-642-9070 ¢ Fax: 703-916-7850
dfox@nliec.org

nliec.org

North American Insulation

Manufacturers Association
Honorary

44 Canal Center Plaza Suite 310
Alexandria, VA 22314

Contact: Ms. Kate Offringa

Tel.: 703-684-0084 ¢ Fax: 703-684-0427
koffringa@naima.org

www.naima.org

The Salvation Army, National
Headquarters

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O. Box 269, 615 Slaters Lane
Alexandria, VA 22313

Contact: Major Betty Israel

Tel.: 703-684-5500 ¢ Fax: 703-519-5889
R_Foreman@usn.salvationarmy.org

Owner Services

Individual

41 School Street

Proctor, VI 5765

Contact: Mr. Chris Keyser

Tel.: 802-459-3349 ¢ Fax: 802-459-3444
Chris.Keyser@ownerservicesinc.com
WWW.OWNErservicesine.com

AVISTA

Ultility /Association

1411 E. Mission

P.O. Box 3727

Spokane, WA 99224

Contact: Ms. Ana Mathews

Tel.: 509-495-7979 & Fax: 509-495-4184
chris.mccabe@avistacorp.com
www.avistautilities.com
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Clark Public Utilities
Ultility /Assoctation

1200 Fort Vancouver Way
PO Box 1742

Vancouver, WA 98668
Contact: Mr Robert Hill
Tel.: 360-992-3583
rhill@clarkpud.com

www.clarkpud.com

Coastal Community Action
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

117 E. 3rd Street

Aberdeen, WA 98520

Contact: Ms. Vicki Petitt

Tel.: 360-533-5100 ¢ Fax: 360-532-4623
vickip@coastalcap.org
www.coastalcap.org

Community Action Council of
Lewis, Mason & Thurston
Counties

Nonprofit/Government Agency

420 Golf Club Road SE, Suite 100
Lacey, WA 98503

Contact: Mr. Dale Lewis

Tel.: 360-438-1100 ¢ Fax: 360-491-7729
dalel@caclmt.org

www.caclmt.org

CTED

Nonprofit/Government Agency

906 Columbia Street SW

PO Box 48350

Olympia, WA 98504-8300

Contact: Mr. Cinque Finnie

Tel.: 360-725-2855 ¢ Fax: 360-586-0489
cinquef@CTED.WA.GOV

www.liheapwa.org

Lower Columbia Community
Action Council
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1526 Commerce Avenue

Longview, WA 98632-0173

Contact: Ms. Sheila Girt

Tel.: 360-425-3430 x288

Fax: 360-425-6657

sheilag@lccac.org

www.lccac.org

Metropolitan Development
Council

Nonprofit/Government Agency

721 S. Fawcett Avenue

Tacoma, WA 98402

Contact: Ms. Jan McLellan

Tel.: 253-383-3921 & Fax: 253-593-2400
jan@mdc-tacoma.org
www.mdc-tacoma.org

Multi-Service Center
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1200 S 336th Street

PO Box 23699

Federal Way, WA 98093-0699

Contact: Ms. Oksana Savolyuk

Tel.: 253-838-6810 ¢ Fax: 253-874-7831
oksanas@multi-servicecenter.com
www.multi-servicecenter

OIC of Washington
Nonprofit/Government Agency

815 Fruitvale Blvd.

Yakima, WA 98902

Contact: Mr. John Riggins

Tel.: 509-452-7145 ¢ Fax: 509-452-6649
Jriggins@yvoic.org

Www.yvoic.org

Opportunity Council
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1111 Cornwall Avenue, Suite C
Bellingham, WA 98225-5039
Contact: Ms. Debbie Paton
Tel.: 360-734-5121 x319

Fax: 360-676-2142
debbie_paton@oppco.org
WWW.OPPCO.0rg

Pierce County Community
Action Agency

Nonprofit/Government Agency

8602 Pacific Avenue, Suite 200

Tacoma, WA 98418

Contact: Ms. Sherry Martin

Tel.: 253-798-7240 ¢ Fax: 253-798-2818
smartil @co.pierce.wa.us
www.co.plerce.wa.us/pc/




National Fuel Funds Network

1010 Vermont Avenue, NW, Suite 718 ¢ Washington, DC' 20005
Tel.: (202)824-0660 ¢ Fax: (202) 824-06358
www.nationalfuelfunds.org ¢ info@nationalfuelfunds.org

South Puget Intertribal Planning

Agency
Nonprofit/Government Agency

3104 SE Old Olympic Highway
Shelton, WA 98584

Contact: Ms. Debbie Gardipee- Reyes
Tel.: 360-462-3227
dgardipee@spipa.org

www.spipa.org

Spokane Neighborhood Action
Program (SNAP)

Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

140 S. Arthur, Suite 508

Spokane, WA 99202

Contact: Mr. Larry Stuckart

Tel.: 509-344-0560 x13

Fax: 509-344-0564
stuckart@snapwa.org
WWW.Sapwa.org

Tacoma Public Utilities

Sustaining Ulility

P.O. Box 11007

Tacoma, WA 98411-0007

Contact: Ms. Francine Artis

Tel.: 253-502-8538 ¢ Fax: 253-502-8276
jarnestad@cityoftacoma.org
www.cityoftacoma.org

The Salvation Army, Northwest

Energy Services, Inc.
Nonprofit/Government Agency

1228 S. Park Street

Madison, WI 53715

Contact: Mr. Timothy Bruer

Tel.: 608-267-8837 ¢ Fax: 608-264-6913
tbruer@esiwi.com

WWW.esiwl.com

Madison Gas & Electric Co.
Ulility/Association

PO Box 1231

Madison, WI 53701-1201

Contact: Ms. Kathy DeMets

Tel.: 608-252-7918 ¢ Fax: 608-252-4714
kdemets@mge.com

WWw.Imge.com

Marinette County Energy
Assistance

Nonprofit/Government Agency

1605 University Avenue, Suite B
Marinette, WI 54143

Contact: Ms. Linda Djupstrom

Tel.: 715-732-7731 & Fax: 715-732-7537
ldjupstrom@marinettecounty.com
www.marinettecounty.com

Social Development

Division

Nonprofit/Government Agency

P.O Box 9219

Seattle, WA 98109

Contact: Mr. Tom Walker

Tel.: 206-217-1284 & Fax: 206-217-1218
Tom_Walker@usw.salvationarmy.org
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Commission

Nonprofit/Government Agency

4041 North Richards Street

Milwaukee, WI 53212

Contact: Ms. Deborah Blanks

Tel.: 414-906-2700 ¢ Fax: 414-906-2719
dwashington@cr-sdc.org

www.cr-sdc.org

The Salvation Army - WUM
Supporting Nonprofit/Government Agency

11315 W. Watertown Plank Road
Wauwatosa, WI 53226

Contact: Mr. Kevin Reeder

Tel.: 414-302-4300 ¢ Fax: 414-302-4314
kevin_reeder@usc.salvationarmy.org
www.usc.salvationarmy.org

Wisconsin Division of Energy
Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

PO Box 7868

Madison, WI 53707-7868

Contact: Ms. Susan Brown

Tel.: 608-266-2035 ¢ Fax: 608-267-6931
susan.brown@wisconsin.gov
www.homeenergyplus.wi.gov

Wyoming Department of Family
Services

Nonprofit/Government Agency

Hathaway Bldg., 3rd Floor

2300 Capitol Avenue

Cheyenne, WY 82001

Contact: Ms. Brenda Ilg

Tel.: 307-777-6346 & Fax: 307-777-6969
BILG@state.wy.us
http://dfsweb.state.wy.us/
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Silvia Aldana

P G&E

900 7t Street NW, Suite 950
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-638-3501

Fax: 202-638-3522
SRA1@pge.com

Dan Alderson

Atmos Energy

5430 Lyndon B Johnson Freeway
Suite 500

Dallas, TX 75240

Tel: 972-855-9891
daniel.alderson@atmosenergy.com

Marsha Belcher (Vice Chairperson)
CEDA

208 South LaSalle St., Suite 1900
Chicago, 1L 60604

Tel: 312-795-1254

Fax : 312-795-1294
mbelcher@cedaorg.net

Nick Braden (Ex-Officio)
American Public Power Association
1875 Connecticut Ave. NW

Suite 1200

Washington, DC 20007

Tel: 202-467-2952

Fax: 202-467-2910
nbraden@appanet.org

Elizabeth Brister (Executive Comm.)
Entergy Mississippi

308 East Pearl St.

Jackson, MS 39201

Tel: 601-969-2440

Fax: 601-969-2450
ebriste@entergy.com

Tanya Brothers

HeartShare Human Services of NY
12 Metro Tech Center

Brooklyn, NY 11201

Tel: 718 - 422-4211

Fax: 718-522-4506

Tanya.Brothers@heartshare.org
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Deirdra Burford

City of Detroit Department of
Human Services

5031 Grandy Street

Detroit, MI 48211

Tel: 313-887-1139

Fax: 313-852-5608
burford@dhs.ci.detroit.mi.us

Kim Campbell (Executive Comm.)
TXU Energy

6555 Sierra Drive, Suite 2S-04C
Irving, TX 75039

Tel: 972-868-8334

Fax: 800-556-6753
kim.campbell@txu.com

Steve Copley

Arkansas Energy Network
P.O. Box 909

Little Rock, AR 72203
Tel: 501-626-9220
scopley438@aol.com

Winston Feeheley

DTE Energy

101 South Washington
Lansing, MI 48937

Tel: 517-230-4145
feeheleyw(@dteenergy.com

David Fox (Ex-gfficio)
National Low Income Energy
Consortium

6324 Beryl Road

Alexandria, VA 22312

Tel : 703-642-9070

Fax: 703-916-7850

Barbara Gomes

New Jersey SHARES, Inc.

1901 North Olden Ave. Ext., Ste.1A
Ewing, NJ 08618-2111

Tel: 609-883-1201

Fax: 609-883-6394
bgomes@njshares.org

Louis Gonzalez, Jr.

Florida Power and Light

9250 Flagler Street, Suite 6451
Miami, FL. 33174

Tel: 305-552-3274

Fax: 305-552-3232

Louis gonzalez@fpl.com

Jennifer Gremmert

Energy Outreach Colorado

225 16t Avenue, Suite 200
Denver, CO 80203-1612

Tel: 303-226-5052

Fax: 303-825-0765
jgremmert@energyoutreach.org

Rhonda Harper

Citizen’s Energy Group

2020 N. Meridian Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-1393

Tel: 317-927-4499
RHarper(@citizensenergygroup.com

Becky Harsh (Ex-Officio)
Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20004-2696
Tel: 202-508-5563

Fax: 202-508-5038

bharsh@eei.org

Jacqueline Hutchinson
Human Development Corporation
4548 Dr. Martin Luther King

St. Louis, MO 63113

Tel: 314-754-4485

Fax: 314-535-7633
jackiech@hdcstl.org

Wilma Sims-Moore

American Red Cross

300 Chase Park South

Hoover, AL 35244-1820

Tel: 205- 439-7832

Fax: 205- 439-7829
Wilma.simsmoore@redcrossal.org




Tracey Parker (Ex-Officio)
Edison Electric Institute

701 Pennsylvania Ave, NW
Washington, DC 20004

Tel: 202-508-5051

Fax: 202-508-5403

tparker(@eei.org

Petra DeCaille Poleon
Salvation Army, Eastern Division
Territorial Headquarters

440 West Nyack Rd

West Nyack, NY 10994-1739
Tel: 845-620-7220

Fax: 845-620-7759
PPoleon(@use.salvationarmy.org

John Rich (7reasurer)

Mid America Assistance Coalition
One West Armour, Suite 301
Kansas City, MO 64111

Tel: 816-561-2727 x119

Fax: 816-561-7277

jrich@maaclink.org
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Bree Raum (Ex-Officio)
American Gas Association
400 North Capitol Street, NW
Washington, DC 20001

Tel: 202-824-7208

Fax: 202-824-7092

braum@aga.org

Tom Stovall (Chairman)
Operation: New View CAA
1473 Central Avenue
Dubuque, IA 52001-4853

Tel: 563-556-5130x32

Fax : 563-556-4402
tstovall@operationnewview.org

Mary Ellen Vanni

Fuel Fund of Maryland

305 W. Chesapeake Avenue, Suite
LL65

Baltimore, MD 21204

Tel: 410-821-3022

Fax: 410- 821-3026
mevanni@fuelfundmaryland.org

NFEN Executive Director
George Coling

National Fuel Funds Network
1010 Vermont Avenue, NW
Suite 718

Washington, DC 20005

Tel: 202-824-0660

Fax: 202-824-0638

coling(@nationalfuelfunds.org






